
COUNTY OF SAN MATE0 
Inter-Departmental Correspondence 

Board of Supervisors 

DATE: January 14,2003 

BOARD MEETING DATE: January 28,2003 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hill 
Supervisor Mike 

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Assessment Appeals Board 

Recommendation 
Re-appoint Arthur Bredenbeck to the Assessment Appeals Board to a term expiring 
September 30,2004. Approve the appointment of Dennis Pantano to a term expiring 
September 30, .2006. Approve the appointment of Harris Dubrow to a tern1 expiring 
September 30,2004. 

Backwound 
The Assessment Appeals Board terms :for David Behling and Orville Lee Mitchell expired on 
September 1,200l. Each served the maximum of four terms of three years each. At the time 
that their terms expired, both men were involved in a number of assessment appeals that had 
not yet reached conclusion. Now that these appeals Ihave been resolved, they are fi-ee to 
leave their positions. 

Discussion 
Arthur Bredenbeck has been serving as an alternate to the Assessment Appeals Board since 
October 1, 1991. It is recommended that he take a position as a regular Board member. 
Dennis Pantano is the holder of a California Real Estate Brokers License and a Certified 
Residential Specialist with over 26 years of Real Estate experience. 
Harris Bubrow is a currently licensed CPA with experience in the hotel and Real Estate 
industries. 

Vision AliPnment 
Vision 20 10, Goal 24 


